1 BALDWIN STREET,
MONTPELIER, VT 05633-5701

PHONE: (802) 828-2295
FAX: (802) 828-2483

STATE OF VERMONT
JOINT FISCAL OFFICE

MEMORANDUM
To: Joint Fiscal Committee members
From: Sorsha Anderson, Staff Associate
Date: February 19, 2021
Subject: Grant Requests — JFO #3038

Enclosed please find one (1) item, which the Joint Fiscal Office has received from the
Administration.

JFO #3038 - $40,000 to the VT Agency of Commerce and Community Development from the
Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission. ACCD is a sub-grantee of the Chittenden
County Regional Planning Commission and is awarded a maximum of $40,000; original funds
are from the U.S. Economic Development Administration. Funds will be used to cover 25% of
the existing Economic Research Analyst salary over the next 12-24 months for work related to
the West Central Vermont Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy project. [Note:
ACCD will provide $10,000 in matching funds over a 2-year period: $5,000 in staff time and
$5,000 toward the hire of a website developer.]

[JFO received 2/18/2021]

Please review the enclosed materials and notify the Joint Fiscal Office (Sorsha Anderson:
sanderson@Ileg.state.vt.us) if you have questions or would like this item held for legislative
review. Unless we hear from you to the contrary by March 15, 2021, we will assume that you
agree to consider as final the Governor’s acceptance of this request.
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